Data Request from California Independent System Operator

From: Hou, Delphine [mailto:dhou@caiso.com]
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 5:26 PM

To: Blanchard, Billie C.

Cc: Millar, Neil; Pinjuv, Jordan; Doughty, Thomas
Subject: Question for West of Devers DEIR

Hi Billie,

Thank you for the presentation and the opportunity to submit a question below. We look forward to
your response.

Regards,

Delphine
The DEIR refers numerous times to the views of the CAISO and SCE (and only those
organizations) regarding the 2024 Reliability base case and the level of generation viable in the
region. One of the more complete such references is provided below:

“The CAISO’s 2024 Reliability base case, from the CAISO’s 2013/2014 transmission
planning process (one of the base cases used in the alternative analysis) represents the
view from the CAISO’s and SCE’s perspective (a collaborative effort) of the level of
generation deemed viable (based on a number of criteria) and to be in place and
operational in 2024. “

Emphasis added. Bottom page 5, top of page 6, Attachment in Appendix 5 “West of
Devers Upgrade Project / CPCN Application - A.13-10-020 / Project Alternatives
Assessment / A Power Flow Analysis For Aspen Environmental Group By ZGlobal,
Inc. / May 4, 2015

Please provide the specific CAISO document references relied upon in making the above statement.

Delphine Hou
External Affairs Manager, Regulatory Strategy
California ISO | 250 Outcropping Way, Folsom, CA 95630

Office: 916.608.5910
Mobile: 916.749.2214
Email: dhou@caiso.com
Website: www.caiso.com
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and may be legally
privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee(s) and access
to the message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic message, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please delete and

immediately notify the sender of this error.
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